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February 28, 2020 

ADDENDUM 1 

TO:  All Prospective Offerors 

FROM:  Scott Bachtell, Supervisor of Purchasing 

REF:  Bid 2020-42 Playground Equipment Replacement at Eastern Elementary School 

RFP DUE DATE:  March 10, 2020 11:00 AM EST 

 

QUESTIONS 

1.1 Q:  Could you create a wish list of items for the playground equipment? Sometime is best to provide a list of 

items you DO NOT want.  

For example:  

 Wish list  

 At least 2 slides, one being a spiral  

 Shade 
 NOT WANTED 

 Tubes or tunnels  

 Anything that spins  

 A:  Bidders shall NOT include fabric coverings, shades, canopies, steering wheels, or equipment that 

 requires batteries in proposals. Bidders should consider the types of existing equipment that will remain on site 

 when choosing their proposed equipment to avoid duplication of activities. Equipment shall be designed for 

 ages 9-12. 

 

1.2 Q:  There is approximately 15’ on the backside of the playground & 12’ to the right side of the playground. Can 

 we use this space (if needed) within our new playground design? Meaning the available space is 51’x78’. 

 A:  Bidders may assume a 51’x78’ area is available for the new playground equipment. Bidders are responsible 

 for any grading/leveling activities beyond the existing 36x66 footprint, if these activities are required to 

 accommodate their proposal(s). 

 

1.3 Q:  Can you specify Timber or Plastic curbs for this project? 

 A:  Bidders shall furnish and install above grade plastic borders as well as at least one integrated access ramp, if 
required. 

 

1.4 Q:  Not all items have a 15 year warranty. Will you make an exception for certain items? For example – anything 

 that spins/moves has a 1 year warranty, nets have a 5 year warranty. 

A:  Manufacturer’s and Contractor’s warranty periods, as specified in the Request for Proposal (RFP), are 
preferred. If these warranty periods cannot be met, the actual submitted warranties will be weighed during 
proposal evaluation. 
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1.5 Q: “The uprights posts are to be 3-1/2” diameter”. Will you accept 5” post?  

 A:  Yes.  3½” post diameter is the minimum acceptable dimension.  

 

CLARIFICATIONS  

1.6 Proposed playground equipment does not have a height restriction however bidders must provide information 
regarding amount of wood carpet (to be furnished and installed by Owner) to maintain adherence to relevant 
fall prevention guidelines. 

 
1.7 Bidders may submit no more than two (2) proposals per company. 
 
1.8 Bidders may use BCI Burke Playgrounds and Play and Park Structures as approved manufacturers in addition to 

the other three specified in the RFP documents. 
 
1.9 Revised Umbrella COI requirements: 

 Umbrella excess liability or excess liability insurance or its equivalent with minimum limits of: 

o $2,000,000 per occurrence; 
o $2,000,000 aggregate for other than products/completed operations and auto liability; and 
o $2,000,000 products/completed operations aggregate 

 

o And including all of the following coverages on the applicable schedule of underlying insurance: 
   i. Commercial general liability 

   ii. Business auto liability; and 

   iii. Employers’ liability. 

1.10 The evaluation committee will be comprised of WCPS employees only. There is no specific evaluation rubric, but 
proposals shall emphasize the total number of activities and capacity of the entire playground system. 

  
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 1 


